Document Pack

. PN Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA
angor - Sy Gar Fc’;ifv;lgithredtwr,
% . ief Executive,
Carmarthenshqu Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
Q=2 County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
n & Y
ty Cou®™

MONDAY, 2 JANUARY 2017

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE

| HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE
LICENSING COMMITTEE WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE
CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, CARMARTHEN AT 10.00AM ON
TUESDAY, 10TH JANUARY, 2017 FOR THE TRANSACTION OF
THE BUSINESS OUTLINED ON THE ATTACHED AGENDA.

Mark_James cse

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

) PLEASE RECYCLE

Democratic Officer: Martin S. Davies

Telephone (direct line): 01267 224059

E-Mail: MSDavies@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Ref: AD016-001

Y
omeor S Giry' Your counciLdoitonline

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
.

T



LICENSING COMMITTEE
15 MEMBERS

PLAID CYMRU GROUP 7 MEMBERS
Councillor A. Davies

Councillor J.M. Charles

Councillor J.K. Howell

Councillor D.J.R. Llewellyn
Councillor J. Thomas

Councillor D.E. Williams [Vice-Chair]
Councillor J.S. Williams

NoahkwWN =

INDEPENDENT GROUP 4 MEMBERS
1. Councillor T. Bowen

2. Councillor D.B. Davies

3. Councillor 1.J. Jackson [Chair]
4. Councillor H.l. Jones

LABOUR GROUP 4 MEMBERS
1. Councillor T. Davies

2. Councillor P.M. Edwards
3. Councillor P.E.M. Jones

4 Councillor M.K. Thomas

MEMBERS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY ARE NOT ABLE TO ASK MEMBERS FROM
WITHIN THEIR OWN GROUPS TO SUBSTITUTE FOR THEM AT MEETINGS OF THIS
COMMITTEE

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

I:'I. -
" ..n.-:'\
ity

b
Sirsary- vour couci doitonline



10.

AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.
DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS.

MR THOMAS JAMES - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE
DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE

MR MAURICE ALAN CRAYFORD - APPLICATION TO RENEW A
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE

MR LEYTON GEORGE CARVER - HACKNEY
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE

MR MICHAEL MCKENZIE OWEN - APPLICATION FOR THE
GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL
DRIVERS LICENCE

MR UMAAR BIN HAMEED - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF
A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS
LICENCE

MR CHRISTOPHER ARTHUR JOHN OWEN - APPLICATION FOR
THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE PRIVATE HIRE DUAL
DRIVERS LICENCE

MR WAYNE MATHIAS - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE

TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE
MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 1ST
DECEMBER, 2016.

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

I:'I. -
" ..n.-:'\
ity

b
Sirsary- vour couci doitonline

13-16

17 - 20

21-24

25-28

29 - 32

33 - 36




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING COMMITTEE
10™ JANUARY 2017

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE:

Mr Thomas James
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

That Mr James’ Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence be Suspended for
7days.

REASONS:

Council’s Guidelines.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor T.J. Jones

Directorate: Communities Designation: Tel No.
Name of Head of Service E Mail Address:
Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public 01267 228960
Protection rstaines@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Report Author
Mr Justin Power Senior Licensing Officer 01267 228932
JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o 2 YOUR cOUNciLdoitonline Page 5
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Licensing Committee

10th January 2017

SUBJECT:
Mr Thomas James
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

Mr Thomas James of 62 Glyncoed Terrace, Llanelli is a licensed hackney carriage/private
hire dual driver with this authority.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO

IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

LEGAL: The legal implication of Suspending Mr James’ licence is that he may lodge an
appeal

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire - .
Paae 6 q <=2 YOur counciLdoitonline
g “ty Cow© www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection

1.Local Member(s):
No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

2.Community / Town Council:
No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

3.Relevant Partners:
No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:
There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Application Form and DD30577 | Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents.

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
A ¢ YOUR couNciLdoitonline Page 7
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales g



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE
10™ JANUARY 2017

Agenda Item 4

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE:

Mr Maurice Alan Crayford
Application to renew a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

That Mr Crayford’s application be granted with a warning as to his future conduct.

REASONS:

Council’s Guidelines.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted
Exec Board Decision Required
Council Decision Required

NA
NA
NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor T.J. Jones

Directorate: Communities
Name of Head of Service
Mr Robin Staines

Report Author
Mr Justin Power

Designation:

Head of Housing and Public
Protection

Senior Licensing Officer

Tel No.

E Mail Address:

01267 228960
rstaines@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

01267 228932
JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

P N
oneor Sir GAr B

>

R
ngy Cow®

Carmarthenshire . .
> YOUR counciLdoitonline Page 9
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales g

EICH cYNGORaArleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Licensing Committee

10th January 2017

SUBJECT:
Mr Maurice Alan Crayford
Application to renew a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

To consider an application from Mr Maurice Alan Crayford of 2 Heol Arfryn, Carmarthen
to renew his hackney carriage/private hire dual drivers licence.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO

IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
o Sir Gar EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
I YOUR counciLdoitonline
Page 10 Dy coue® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection

1.Local Member(s):
No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

2.Community / Town Council:
No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

3.Relevant Partners:
No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:
There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Application Form and DD10664 | Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents.

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
A ¢ YOUR couNciLdoitonline Page 11
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales g



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE
10™ JANUARY 2017

Agenda Iltem 5

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE:

Mr Leyton George Carver
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

That Mr Carver be issued with a final warning as to his future conduct.

REASONS:

Council’s Guidelines.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor T.J. Jones

Directorate: Communities Designation: Tel No.
Name of Head of Service E Mail Address:
Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public 01267 228960
Protection rstaines@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Report Author
Mr Justin Power Senior Licensing Officer 01267 228932
JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
P~ EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani
onsor Sir Gar R www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline
Py o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Page 13



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Licensing Committee

10th January 2017

SUBJECT:
Mr Leyton George Carver
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

Mr Leyton George Carver of Milton Banc Bungalow, Colonel Road, Betws, Ammanford
is a licensed hackney carriage/private hire dual driver with this authority.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO

IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
o Sir Gar EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
I YOUR counciLdoitonline
Page 14 Dy coue® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection

1.Local Member(s):
No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

2.Community / Town Council:
No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

3.Relevant Partners:
No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:
There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Application Form and DD20063 | Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents.

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
A ¢ YOUR couNciLdoitonline Paage 15
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales g



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE
10™ JANUARY 2017

Agenda Iltem 6

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE:

Mr Michael McKenzie Owen

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

That Mr Owen’s application be granted.

REASONS:

Council’s Guidelines.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor T.J. Jones

Directorate: Communities Designation: Tel No.
Name of Head of Service E Mail Address:
Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public 01267 228960

Protection rstaines@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Report Author
Mr Justin Power Senior Licensing Officer 01267 228932

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
P~ EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani
onsor Sir Gar R www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline
Py o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Page 17



EXE

CUTIVE SUMMARY

Licensing Committee
10th January 2017

SUBJECT:

Mr Michael McKenzie Owen
Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/

Private

Hire Dual Drivers Licence

To consider an application from Mr Michael McKenzie Owen of Knoll, Meidrim,
Carmarthen for the grant of a hackney carriage/private hire dual drivers licence.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED?

NO

IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: Mr Robin Staines

Head of Housing and Public Protection

Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
o Sir Gar EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Bl YOur counciLdoitonline
Page 18 Dy coue® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection

1.Local Member(s):
No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

2.Community / Town Council:
No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

3.Relevant Partners:
No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:
There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:-

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Application Form and DD10729 | Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents.

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o 2 YOUR cOUNciLdoitonline Page 19
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE
10™ JANUARY 2017

Agenda Item 7

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE:

Mr Umaar Bin Hameed

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

That Mr Hameed’s application be granted with a warning as to his future conduct.

REASONS:

Council’s Guidelines.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor T.J. Jones

Directorate: Communities Designation: Tel No.
Name of Head of Service E Mail Address:
Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public 01267 228960

Protection rstaines@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Report Author
Mr Justin Power Senior Licensing Officer 01267 228932

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
P~ EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani
onsor Sir Gar R www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline
Py o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Page 21



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Licensing Committee

10th January 2017

SUBJECT:
Mr Umaar Bin Hameed

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

To consider an application from Mr Umaar Bin Hameed of 34 Parc y Delyn, Carmarthen for
the grant of a hackney carriage/private hire dual drivers licence.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO

IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection

Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
o Sir Gar EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Bl Your counciLdoitonline
Page 22 Dy coue® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales




CONSULTATIONS

| confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection

1.Local Member(s):
No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

2.Community / Town Council:
No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

3.Relevant Partners:
No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:
There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:-

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Application Form and DD10726 | Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents.

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o 2 YOUR cOUNciLdoitonline Page 23
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE
10™ JANUARY 2017

Agenda Iltem 8

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE:

Mr Christopher Arthur John Owen

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

That Mr Owen’s application be granted with a warning as to his future conduct.

REASONS:

Council’s Guidelines.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor T.J. Jones

Directorate: Communities Designation: Tel No.
Name of Head of Service E Mail Address:
Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public 01267 228960

Protection rstaines@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Report Author
Mr Justin Power Senior Licensing Officer 01267 228932

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
P~ EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani
onsor Sir Gar R www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline
Py o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Page 25



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Licensing Committee

10th January 2017

SUBJECT:
Mr Christopher Arthur John Owen

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

To consider an application from Mr Christopher Arthur John Owen of Tanybryn, Llanllwni,
Pencader for the grant of a hackney carriage/private hire dual drivers licence.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO

IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
o Sir Gar EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
I YOUR counciLdoitonline
Page 26 Dy coue® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



CONSULTATIONS

| confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection

1.Local Member(s):
No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

2.Community / Town Council:
No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

3.Relevant Partners:
No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:
There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:-

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Application Form and DD10728 | Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents.

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o 2 YOUR cOUNciLdoitonline Page 27
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING COMMITTEE
10™ JANUARY 2017

Agenda Iltem 9

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE:

Mr Wayne Mathias

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

That Mr Mathias’ application be refused.

REASONS:

Council’s Guidelines.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor T.J. Jones

Directorate: Communities Designation: Tel No.
Name of Head of Service E Mail Address:
Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public 01267 228960

Protection rstaines@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Report Author
Mr Justin Power Senior Licensing Officer 01267 228932

JHPower@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
P~ EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani
onsor Sir Gar R www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline
Py o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Page 29



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Licensing Committee

10th January 2017

SUBJECT:
Mr Wayne Mathias

Application for the Grant of a Hackney Carriage/
Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence

To consider an application from Mr Wayne Mathias of 22 Copperworks Road, Llanelli for
the grant of a hackney carriage/private hire dual drivers licence.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? NO

IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues
NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE
o Sir Gar EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
I Your counciLdoitonline
Page 30 Dy coue® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Robin Staines Head of Housing and Public Protection

1.Local Member(s):
No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

2.Community / Town Council:
No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

3.Relevant Partners:
No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:
There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW :-

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Application Form and DD30929 | Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents.

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
A ¢ YOUR couNciLdoitonline Page 31
“nty Cont www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales g



This page is intentionally left blank



Document Pack Agenda Item 10
LICENSING COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2016
PRESENT: Councillor I.J. Jackson (Chairman)

Councillors:
J.M. Charles, A. Davies, D.B. Davies, T. Davies, P.M. Edwards, J.K. Howell,
P.E.M. Jones, D.J.R. Llewellyn, M.K. Thomas, D.E. Williams and J.S. Williams

Also present as observer: Councillor T.J. Jones (Executive Board Member for
Environmental and Public Protection)

The following Officers were in attendance:
S.E. Watts - Public Health Services Manager
R. Edgecombe - Legal Services Manager

J. Power - Senior Licensing Officer

M. Heath - Licensing Officer

R. Butler - Press Officer

M.S. Davies - Democratic Services Officer

C. Gadd - Democratic Services Officer

Chamber, County Hall, Carmarthen - 10.00 - 11.45 am

Representing the Dyfed Powys Police: Mr M Price

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor H.I. Jones.

The Chair welcomed the new Democratic Services Officer to their first meeting of
the Licensing Committee.

2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS

Councillor Minute No. Nature of Interest

P. M. Edwards 6 — Application for the Knows the applicant
Grant of a Hackney

Carriage/Private Hire
Dual Drivers Licence

3. MR DAVID KEITH MAYNARD - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL
DRIVERS LICENCE

(Note: Councillor T. Davies withdrew from the meeting at this point).

The Committee was reminded that at its meeting held on the 19t October, 2016
(Minute 17 refers) it had resolved to defer consideration of the issue that had

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

5
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o Your counciLdoitonline Page 33
“nty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



arisen with regard to the Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s Licence of
Mr David Keith Maynard of 2 Pontgoch, Bancyfelin, Carmarthen. The Committee
was informed that Mr Maynard had contacted officers to advise that he was unable
to attend today’s meeting but was happy for his issue to be determined in his
absence.

The Committee was advised of the two letters received from the complainant in
the matter together with Mr Maynard’s written response. The Committee had also
interviewed Mr Maynard at the meeting held on 19t October, 2016. The
Committee invited the complainant and her friend to comment on the evidence
received.

The Public Health Services Manager recommended that Mr Maynard'’s License be
suspended for a period of seven days.

The Committee thereupon:

RESOLVED to retire into private session in order to receive legal advice
pursuant to Paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act
1972.

Following the adjournment, the Committee reconvened to advise of its decision.

RESOLVED that, in line with the Council’s guidelines, that Mr David Keith
Maynard’s Licence be suspended for a period of seven days.

Reasons:

On the evidence presented, the Committee had no hesitation in accepting the
evidence of the complainant and found that Mr Maynard did refuse to take the
complainant as alleged.

The Committee also found that Mr Maynard was made aware of the complainant’s
health problems and that his further refusal amounted to a serious aggravating
factor in this case.

In light of this aggravating factor the Committee did consider suspending Mr
Maynard’s licence for longer than seven days, but in light of the mitigating
information put forward by Mr Maynard, and comments by the complainant that
she did not wish to see him suffer hardship, it was decided to follow the
recommendation of the officers.

The Committee therefore concluded that on the facts presented, there was
reasonable cause to suspend Mr Maynard’s licence for 7 days.

In coming to this decision the Committee recognised that to do so interfered with
Mr Maynard’s rights under Article 1 First protocol of the ECHR. However the
Committee felt that the course of action was necessary to protect the rights of
others, particularly the complainant’s rights under Article 3 and 14 of the ECHR,
and was a proportionate response to what had happened.

The Committee thanked the complainant for taking time to attend the meeting and
answer the Committee’s questions.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
Page 34 ¢ Your counciLdoitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



MR ANDREW PAUL MORGANS - HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE

The Committee considered an application from Mr Andrew Paul Morgans of AJ’s
Taxis, 38 Park View, Llanelli, for the grant of an exemption from Condition 15(e) of
the Council’s Conditions of Licence for Hackney Carriage Vehicles.

The Committee interviewed Mr Morgans with regard to his application.

The Public Health Services Manager recommended that Mr Morgans’s application
be granted.

RESOLVED that in line with the Council’s guidelines, the application
submitted by Mr Andrew Paul Morgans for an exemption from Condition
15(e) of the Council’s Conditions of Licence for Hackney Carriage Vehicles
be granted.

MR PETER WILLIAM DUNKLEY - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL
DRIVERS LICENCE

(Note: Councillor P.M. Edwards and Mr. M Price left the Council Chamber during
the determination of this item by the Committee).

The Committee were informed that Mr Peter William Dunkley of 70 Firth Road,
Llanelli, was a licensed Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence with
the authority and that an issue had arisen with regard to his licence. The
Committee interviewed Mr Dunkley with regard to that issue.

The Public Health Services Manager recommended that Mr Dunkley be issued
with a warning as to his future conduct.

The Committee thereupon

RESOLVED to retire into private session in order to receive legal advice
pursuant to Paragraph 16 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act
1972.

Following the adjournment the Committee reconvened to advise of its decision.

RESOLVED that Mr Peter William Dunkley not be issued with a warning as to
his future conduct.

MR DUDLEY PETER EVANS - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE

(Note Councillor P.M. Edwards, having earlier declared an interest in this item, left
the Council Chamber during its determination by the Committee).

The Committee considered an application from Mr Dudley Peter Evans of 81 Maes
yf Haf, Pwll, Llanelli for the grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers
Licence. The Committee interviewed Mr Evans with regard to his application.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o Your counciLdoitonline Page 35
“nty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



The Public Health Services Manager advised that Mr Evans’s application be
granted with a warning as to his future conduct.

RESOLVED that in accordance with the provisions of Section 61(1) of the
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 Mr Dudley Peter
Evans’s Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual Drivers Licence be granted and
that he be issued with a warning as to his future conduct.

MR MATTHEW HODGON - APPLICATION TO RENEW A HACKNEY
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE

The Committee considered an application from Mr Matthew Hodgon of 15
Ashburnham Road, Llanelli, to renew his Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Dual
Driver’s Licence. The Committee interviewed Mr Hodgon with regard to his
application.

The Public Health Services Manager recommended that Mr Hodgon'’s application
be granted with a warning as to his future conduct.

RESOLVED that in line with the Council’s guidelines, the application
submitted by Mr Matthew Hodgon for the renewal of his Hackney
Carriage/Private Hire Dual Driver’s Licence be granted and that he be issued
with a warning as to his future conduct.

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 'A’' MINUTES - 11 OCTOBER, 2016

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee
‘A’ held on the 11t" October, 2016 be signed as a correct record.

MINUTES - 19 OCTOBER 2016

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held
on the 19th October, 2016 to be signed as a correct record.

CHAIR DATE

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

>
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Page 36 Cafmarthenshirq

q <=2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
“nty Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



	Agenda
	3 MR THOMAS JAMES - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	4 MR MAURICE ALAN CRAYFORD - APPLICATION TO RENEW A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	5 MR LEYTON GEORGE CARVER - HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	6 MR MICHAEL MCKENZIE OWEN - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	7 MR UMAAR BIN HAMEED - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	8 MR CHRISTOPHER ARTHUR JOHN OWEN - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	9 MR WAYNE MATHIAS - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DUAL DRIVERS LICENCE
	10 TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON THE 1ST DECEMBER, 2016.
	Minutes


